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From: “~/  Jack Cruikshank <jdcruikshank@eiu.edu>
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 11:38 AM

To: Robert Miller

Subject: FOIA Reugest

Mr. Miller,

| am writing this to request a digital copy of the contract between Eastern and the consulting firm Noel-Levitz, including
the dollar amount which has been paid to the firm throughout the duration of the partnership between Noel-Levitz and
Eastern. | also request the dollar amount of any agreed-upon costs to be paid in the future.

If any costs are to be accrued as a part of this request, please temporarily suspend this request and contact me.

Thank you sir,

Jack Cruikshank
Administration Editor
The Daily Eastern News
217-823-2401
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